DC Capitol PD

General Counsel’s Office
119 D Street NE
Washington, DC 20510

Dear Sir or Madam:
Re: Freedom of Information Act Request

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, [and/or the Privacy Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552a,] 1
hereby request access to all documentation and audio records pertaining to events that took place on 25
July, 2013 involving the DC Capitol PD and a phone call made from DC Capitol PD by an individual
who identified themselves only as agent Smith and a return call made to that agent.

That initial phone call in which a voice mail was left for me took place approximately between 03:00PM
and 04:18 PM CST. I request all written documentation and all audio recordings with regards to that call
placed to my phone (309-267-9447) on 25 July, 2013 and as well, all written documentation and audio
recordings involving my return call (202-224-1495) at 04:19PM CST when I spoke with agent Smith for
approximately six minutes. I would also request all written documentation justifying the phone call
placed to me in the first place and all subsequent documentation after such phone calls. I also request all
written documentation to identify the Congressman and/or any staff aides, assistants or interns who would
have made the request to contact me.

If any expenses in excess of $15 are incurred in connection with this request [ ask to be contacted in
advance before charges are incurred.

I request a waiver of fees because my interest in the records is not primarily commercial, and disclosure
of the information will contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of
the government as it relates to the free exercise of our 1* Amendment rights and help to prevent
unwarranted harassment, slander and threats to any private innocent American citizen.

I will expect a response within 20 working days as provided by law. If my request is denied in whole or in
part, I expect a detailed justification for withholding the records. I also request any segregable portions
that are not exempt to be disclosed.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Very Truly,
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